
STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

FOR 

PAVEMENT REPAIR AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

PROJECT NO. HWY-K-01-18M 

ISLAND OF KAUAI 

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents: 

1. NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Prospective bidders are hereby notified that the receiving of sealed bids, 
scheduled for 2:00 P.M., January 25, 2018, at the Department of 
Transportation Contracts Office or at the Office of the District Engineer on 
Kauai is HEREBY POSTPONED until 2:00P.M. February 1, 2018. The 
attached· Notice to Bidders shall be incorporated and made a part of the 
Notice to Bidders. 

2. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 

Attached are the "Minutes of the Pre-Bid Meeting" and Pre-Bid Meeting 
Attendance Sheet for your information. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by recording the date of its 
receipt in the space provided on Page P-4 of the Proposal. 

HWY-K-01-18M 
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
(Chapter 1 03D, HRS) 

The receiving of SEALED BIDS for PAVEMENT REPAIR AT VARIOUS 

LOCATIONS, PROJECT NO. HWV-K-01-18M, ISLAND OF KAUAI, scheduled 

for 2:00 P.M., January 25, 2018, Hawaii Standard Time (HST) at the Contracts 

Office, Department of Transportation 869 Punchbowl Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 

96813, or at the Office of the District Engineer- Kauai, 1720 Haleukana Street, 

Lihue, Kauai 96766 is hereby POSTPONED until February 1, 2:00P.M. HST at 

which time and places they will be publicly opened and read. 

JADE T. BUTAY 
Interim Director of Transpo 
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MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING 

PROJECT: Pavement Repair at Various Locations 
Island of Kauai 

PROJECT NO.: 

LOCATION: 

DATE&TIME: 

IN ATTENDANCE: 

HWY-K-01-18M 

1720 Haleukana Street 
Lihue, Kauai Hawaii 

January 3, 2018 at 9:00A.M. 

Jeff Aguinaldo 
Bernie Vargas 
Janil Ke 
Fred Reyes 
Kevin Yamabayashi 
Mike Lingaton 

HDOT-HWY-K 
HDOT-HWY-K 
HDOT-HWY-K 
HDOT-HWY-K 
Maui Kupono Builders LLC 
Maui Kupono Builders LLC 

The meeting started at 9:00 A.M. Project Engineer, Jeff Aguinaldo began the meeting with an 
introduction and gave a brief overview of the project. · 

Anything said at this meeting is for clarification purposes only, the bid documents shall govern 
over anything said today and discrepancies shall be clarified by addendum. 

The following questions were raised at the meeting: 

Question #1: Are there the limits shown for each Area? For example, which routes? 

Response: Yes, the limits for each Area is described on Section 110.03 on the Special 
Provisions. 

Question #2: Is there currently any list containing the specific places that need pavement 
repairs? 

Response: No, there is no list. 

Question #3: Is there a budget on this contract? 

Response: No budget was labeled within this contract. 

Question #4: When was the last Pavement Repairs at Various Locations contract? 

Response: The last contract was awarded about 4 years ago. 



Question #5: Are there are a set of bid tabulations for the last Pavement Repair at Various 
Locations contract? 

Response: Yes, we can locate them in via our As-built database. 

A Request to Access a Government Record form was filled out by Kevin Y amabayashi. A hard 
copy of the bid tabulations was each given to Kevin Yamabayashi and Mike Lingaton. 

The following questions (RFI's) were received by HDOT after the meeting: 

Question #1: Do you happen to know if the Reconstruction Areas on that last bid was the same 
8" thickness? 

Response: Yes, the depth of excavation for the last contract was also 8". 

Question #2: On this project, there are separate bid items for the Reconstruction of Weakened 
Pavement Areas (414 bid items), and 2-1/4" HMA Pavement, Mix No. N. (401 bid items). 
Reading the description of the Reconstruction of Weakened Pavement Areas in Section 110-2a, 
it says that the contractor is to "Remove and replace the top 2-114" of Hot Mix Base Course used 
to temporarily backfill to the original profile grade and cross slope when placing the final surface 
course". Does this mean that the resurfacing of the top 2-1/4" ofHMA State Mix No. N should 
be included the price of the Reconstruction of Weakened Pavement Areas? Or, is placing the 
.final surface course paid for under Item 401? 

Response: Placing the final surface ofHMA Mix No. IV is paid under item 401 and should not 
be included in the price for item 414. 

With no further questions or comments, the pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 9:30A.M. 

The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 2 on the Contract Plans. 
Contractors will be notified when the addendum will be available for pick up. 



PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE LIST 

PROJECT: HWY-K-01-18M PAVEMENT REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

DATE: Jan. 3, 2018 TIME: 9:00AM LOCATION: 1720 HALEUKANA STREET, LIHUE, KAUAI, HAWAII 96766 

CALLED BY: RAYMOND McCORMICK 

PLEASE PRINT 

PARTICIPANT COMPANY I ORGANIZATION ADDRESS (Including City and Zip Code) EMAIL (Print legibly) PHONE/FAX NUMBERS 

1 Jeff AQuinaldo HOOT- KAUAI DISTRICT 1720 HALEUKANA STREET, LIHUE, KAUAI, 96766 ieff.i.aouinaldo@ hawaii.oov 241-3018/241-3000 

2 Bernie VarQas HOOT - KAUAI DISTRICT 1720 HALEUKANA STREET, LIHUE, KAUAI, 96766 bernie.o.varoas@hawaii.aov 241-3000 
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